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	Address:  210 Dock Road
	Historic Name: Port Of Port Orford
	City: Port Orford
	County: Curry
	Current/Other Names: 
	Associated Addresses: 
	Zipcode: 97465
	Township: 33
	Range: 15
	Section: 05
	1/4: 
	Tax Map ID: 
	Resource Type: [District]
	Location Description: 
	Eligibility Evaluation: 
	Height: 
	Primary Construction Date: 
	Secondary Construction Date: 
	National Register Status: 
	National Register Date Listed: 
	Comments/Notes: Wharf-dock has been built and rebuilt through the years.
	Bibliography: Sources: The Lumberman Journal Jan. 1924; Patrick Masterson, Port Orford Cultural Resource Catalog, 1984, Pg. 31, Port Orford, A History 1994 Pg. 177-182; Charles Wilkinson, The People Are Dancing Again, Pg. 158 and Pg. 169; Emil Peterson and Alfred Powers, A century of Coos and Curry, 1952, Pg. 426; Donald B. Zobel, Port Orford Cedar, Journal of Forest History, Jan. 1986, Pg. 33-34; Coos Bay World News Paper articles 1927-1959.
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	View 01: circa 1900, Truss bridges buildt by P.J. Lindberg ca. late 1800's
	View 02: circa 1900
	View 03: Norweigen Steamer Frogner, taking on logs for Japan, 1923
	View 04: SS Mary E. Moore, taking on White Cedar logs ca. 1925
	View 05: circa 1936
	View 09: circa 1938
	View 11: circa 1940
	View 15: circa 1970
	View 13: circa 1958
	View 06: circa 1937
	View 10: SS Siskiyou ca. 1938
	View 12: circa 1945 
	View 16: ca. 1980
	View 14: circa 1960
	Additional Information 01: Historic Port Of Port Orford
 
1853       First load of lumber shipped from Port Orford, introducing Port Orford Cedar to the                                 American Lumber Industry. Lumber was loaded on vessels by small crafts and barges. 
1854       US army wharf recorded by Army Col. Joseph Mansfield in official report. Port wharf was used to supply US Army before and during the Rogue War.
1856         1439 Indigenous Survivors of the Rogue War, 1855-1856, removed on SS Columbia. 
1856-1911  Small Wharf owned and maintained by various private individuals and companies,
for purposes of limited shipping, incoming mercantile and fishing
1880's        Port Orford Cedar Co. constructed a pier at Hubbard’s Creek to load lumber from their                            mill located there. Storms eventually destroyed the pier. Later the mill was bought by Crawford and Wilbur and moved to a site north of Port Orford.    
Early 1900's   Lumber loading apparatus established on Fort Point, first owned by Pacific Lumber                                 and  Furniture Co. In 1917, Fife and Wilson, backed by Moore Mill, bought and improved the loader for better efficiency and increased production.
1911            First Port Orford port district formed, narrowly voted in by taxpayers.
1911-1921   Improvements to the wharf allowed for limited shipping of lumber.
1921-1923   The wharf/dock was enlarged and reworked, improving log and lumber shipment. 
1923             The 405 foot Norwegian Vessel, SS Frogner, loaded raw logs for export to Japan. During the same year, various vessels made 65 trips to this port loading logs, lumber and discharging freight. Loading lumber from the dock much more efficient. Fife and Wilson go bankrupt.
1928           Cannery opens owned by Port Orford Fish Co.
1934           Port Commission sells dock to Gilbert Gable and partners.  Port lumbering activities
peaked in the late 1920's, but steadily declined, convincing commissioners to sell. 
1935            Graveyard Point blasted to obtain rock for short breakwater. Storms and weather still                              wreak havoc to doc and breakwater. 
1935-1942   Log, lumber shipments and commercial fishing continue.
1942            Shipping of lumber and logs discontinued, commercial fishing, crabbing and cannery continue.                    
1942-1949   Dock bought ane owned by various people, including Port Orford Lumber Co., H. S.                               McDuffee, Collier Buffington and Howard Boice
1949            Edward Kaakinen builds and opens new cannery. Later Kaakinen buys dock.
1957            Post Commission bought back dock, commercial fishing, crabbing and cannery continue
1959            After 17 years, export of lumber resumes for a couple years by the FSP Lumber and                                Ocean View Lumber companies.
1961         Dock collapsed with a million board feet of lumber on deck. Dock rebuilt.
1968          Corps of Engineers constructed a full blown jetty/breakwater. This caused the deep water                        port to fill with sand. Commercial fishing continued.
2000           The dock underwent a complete transformation to its present, much improved, configuration.                                      
2000 to present 
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